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Frond: David (b)(6 
Sent: Friday, February , : 

To: Cynthia L Rapp 
Subject: Re: just checking in... 

You tell me what's easiest for you. Could also do earlier -- my appt. at 1:30 will be over by 2. So I could head 
out your way, unless you are going to be in DC sometime today. 
David 

On Fri,‘ Feb 10, 2012 at 11;54 wrote: (b)(?>) 

David — I can make 4 work. Where would you like to meet? Cynthia 

From: David Sange 
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 11:14 PM 

To: Cynthia L Rapp 
Subject: Re: just checking in... 

Sounds good. Say around 4? 

David 

On Thu, Feb 9, 2012 at (b)(3) 

David--so sorry I missed this today! I imagine both your appointments are in DC, so why don't we try to get together 
after your 1:30? Cynthia . 

..,l._..- ..'... ...,-..a..._._ ..._......_-_. -. __.-m.---»--\-_»--»_- ~~~~~~~~~ ~----_»~-.»--»--_---~------~-~-\--~~-»------‘--»----~»~—--»--------—-~-—-»-»--\-(b)(6 

From: David Sangeil 
l

» 

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 02:20 PM 

» 1 
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To? 'C7)7I1tli1i§'£L-Ra pp 
Subjfictz Re: just checking in 

Didi, 

Hope you are well on the road to recovery, if not fully recovered....I am around all the rest of the day, so if you 
wanted me to run out for a cup of coffee I'm happy to meet you. Tomorrow I have a 10 am and a 1:30, but 
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otherwise could make something work. Just let me know what's best for you. 
David 

On Tue, Feb 7, 2012 at 12:30 PM, David Sangei ivrote: 

Didi, 

Just checking that you are on the road to recovery. Sent you a note yesterday, and when you feel up to it, let's 
reschedule. I'm around this week; next week is tougher. 

cheers, 
David ' 

(b)(6) 

On Mon, Feb 6, 2012 at 9:40 (b)(8) 

David - I apologize, but I am sick as a dog today, and I don’t think it is wise to be around me and would like to 
cancel our lunch. I hope you understand. 

However, I spoke with the Director over the weekend, and it is clear he would like to talk with you about the 
book. Would you be able to send over a list of the topics you’d like to discuss with him so he can begin 
thinking about them? Off the record, he’s unavailable for a few days, and it will be next week before we can 
look to get you on his schedule. But we’ll get the scheduling started. Regards, Cynthia ‘ 

Cynthia L. Rapp 

Director of Public Affairs 

Central Intelligence Agency 
' 
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